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Mandy Wilson
From: Alan Coyle
Sent: 17 March 2008 14:08
To: Gill Lindsay
Ce: Colin MacKenzie
Subject: RE: Cantract Approvals Rev10 (170308).xIs

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Gill
| am going through the list as we speak referencing in the supporting documentation where relevant.

Alan

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 17 March 2008 14:06

To: Alan Coyle; Colin MacKenzie

Subject: RE: Contract Approvals Rev10 (170308).xls

Thanks. This is helpful. |Is there a view on whether and to what extent all reqd matters are contained in close
report and DLA letter and update letter, and, if not, what additions are reqd to address this. Meeting am
Friday advised no issues other than as discussed by all there. it would be very helpful if this was finalised at
tonight's LAG.

Gill

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 17 March 2008 13:40

To: Duncan Fraser; Rebecca Andrew; Steve Sladdin; Colin MacKenzie
Cc: Gill Lindsay; Andy Conway

Subject: Contract Approvals Rev10 (170308).xis

Dear All

Please see the revised Contract Approvals sheet. For version control please ensure any changes come
through Andy ar myself as we are pulling together the Final CEC closure documents.

Alan
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